

Description of the degree programme

Solar System Physics (MPO 2023) Master

Date: 07-10-2025

This translation of the German version date 09-06-2023 is provided for information purpose only.

If there is a discrepancy or inconsistency of meaning or interpretation between the English version and the original German version, the German version shall prevail.

Table of contents

Specialised deepening phase	
Planetary Bodies	3
Solar System	5
Hands-on Solar System Physics	7
Compulsory elective area Special Courses	
Computational Fluid Dynamics	9
Space Plasma Physics	10
General Relativity	11
Planetary Magnetospheres	12
Planetary Magnetism and Dynamo Theory	13
Stellar Astrophysics	14
Extrasolar Planetary Systems	15
Data and Signal Analysis	16
Comets and TNO	17
Asteroids	18
Space Technologies	19
Space Missions and Project Management	21
Research phase	
Scientific Key Qualifications	23
Literature Research	25
Research Internship	27
Master Thesis	20

Specialised deepening phase

					Module number: PHY-IGeP-30		
Institution: Institut für Geophysik und Extraterrestrische Physik						Module abbreviation: FV-PB	
Workload:	450 h	Attendance time:	140 h	Semester:		1 or 2	
credit points:	15	Independent study:	310 h	Number of semesters:		1	
Compulsory form:	,			Sem. hours /	week:	10	

Courses/Main topics:

Interiors and Surfaces of Planetary Bodies (L)

Interiors and Surfaces of Planetary Bodies (E)

Atmospheres and Environments of Planetary Bodies (L)

Atmospheres and Environments of Planetary Bodies (E)

Attendance logic (if alternative selection, etc.):

Lecturers:

Prof. Dr. Jessica Agarwal

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Blum

Prof. Dr. Andreas Hördt

Prof. Dr. Ferdinand Plaschke

Qualifications aims:

The students

- understand and are able to formulate the empirical and theoretical foundations of modern planetary science.
- apply these fundamentals to planetary problems.
- are able to independently select a suitable combination of methods for a given problem.
- analyse the problems for this purpose and trace them back to empirical and theoretical foundations.

Contents:

Planetary formation (synopsis), internal structure of planetary and small bodies, differentiation and heating, hydrostatic equilibrium, adiabatic temperature gradient, equations of state, gravitational potential, rotational dynamics, seismology, PREM, cooling processes, planetary crusts, (cryo-)volcanism, planetary magnetic fields, nuclear convection and dynamo, geophysical exploration of planets.

Primordial atmosphere and its loss, atmospheric stratification, surfaces and winds, climate and greenhouse effect, space plasmas, magnetohydrodynamics, ionosphere, solar wind and interplanetary magnetic field (synopsis), magnetospheres and current systems, reconnection and magnetic convection, cometary activity.

Forms of Learning:

Lectures, exercises

Examination modalities / Requirements for the award of credit points:

- (a) Study achievement: homework
- (b) Examination: oral examination (45min) or written examination (120min)

Turnus (beginning):

annual in winter semester

Responsible for the module:

Blum

Language:

English

Media forms:

Blackboard-, smartboard-, tablet lecture, projector

Literature

J.J. Lissauer, I. De Pater, Fundamental Planetary Science. Physics, Chemistry and Habitability. Cambridge University Press, 2019.

B.W. Carroll, D.A. Ostlie. An Introduction to Modern Astrophysics (2nd edition). Cambridge University Press, 2017

J.S. Lewis. Physics and Chemistry of the Solar System (2nd edition), Academic Press, 2004.

T. Encrenaz et al. The Solar System. 3rd Edition, Springer, 2004.

Baumjohann, W., R. Treumann, Basic Space Plasma Physics, World Scientific, 1997.

Birdsall, C.K., A.B Langdon, Plasma Physics via Computer Simulation, Taylor and Francis, 2004

Larson, W.J., J.R. Wertz, Space Mission Analysis and Design, Space Technology Library, 1999.

Lowrie, W., 2007. Fundamentals of Geophysics. Cambridge. Rubin, Y., Hubbard, S., 2006. Hydrogeophysics, Springer. Kearey, Ph., and Brooks, M., 2002, An introduction to geophysical exploration, Blackwell.
Explanatory comment:

Categories (module groups): Specialised deepening phase
Requirements for this module:

Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)
Comment on allocation:

1112 - 11111						Module number: PHY-IGeP-31	
					Module abbreviation: FV-SS		
Workload:	450 h	Attendance time:	140 h	Semester:		2 or 1	
Credit points:	15	Independent study:	310 h	Number of semesters:		1	
Compulsory form:	mandatory			Sem. hours	week:	10	

Courses/Main topics:

The Sun and Heliosphere (L)

The Sun and Heliosphere (E)

Formation and Evolution of the Solar System (L)

Formation and Evolution of the Solar System (E)

Attendance logic (if alternative selection, etc.):

Lecturers:

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Blum

Prof. Dr. h.c. Sami Solanki

Qualifications aims:

The students

- understand and are able to formulate the empirical and theoretical foundations of modern solar and heliospheric physics as well as the formation and development of the solar system and can formulate them.
- apply these fundamentals to astro-, heliophysical and planetological problems.
- are able to independently select a suitable combination of methods for a given problem.
- analyse the problems for this purpose and trace them back to empirical and theoretical foundations.

Contents

Stellar structure equations, stellar nuclear fusion and energy transport, neutrinos, photosphere, limb darkening, optical thickness, sunspots, solar dynamo, coronal heating, sources of the solar wind and the interplanetary magnetic field, coronal mass ejections and eruptions, stellar evolution, Hale cycle, heliopause, interaction of the solar wind and solar radiation with dust particles.

Formation of the Sun and of planetary and small bodies, significance of relative velocities for planetary formation, frost line, pebble and gas accretion, migration, formation of moons, collisions of planetary bodies, Poynting-Robertson drag, radiation pressure, YORP effect, Yarkowsky effect, resonance, tides.

Forms of Learning:

Lectures, exercises

Examination modalities / Requirements for the award of credit points:

- (a) Study achievement: homework
- (b) Examination: oral examination (45min) or written examination (120min)

Turnus (beginning):

annual in summer semester

Responsible for the module:

Plaschke

Language:

English

Media formes:

Blackboard-, smartboard-, tablet lecture, projector

Literature:

J.J. Lissauer, I. De Pater, Fundamental Planetary Science. Physics, Chemistry and Habitability. Cambridge University Press, 2019.

B.W. Carroll, D.A. Ostlie. An Introduction to Modern Astrophysics (2nd edition). Cambridge University Press, 2017.

Baumjohann, W., R. Treumann, Basic Space Plasma Physics, World Scientific, 1997.

Birdsall, C.K., A.B Langdon, Plasma Physics via Computer Simulation, Taylor and Francis, 2004 In addition, current review articles on the formation f the solar system are recommended in the course.

Explanatory comment:

Categories (module groups):

Specialised deepening phase

Requirements for this module:
Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)
Comment on allocation:
l

Module name: Hands-On Solar System Physics						Module number: PHY-IGeP-32	
Institution: Institut für Geophysik und Extraterrestrische Physik						abbreviation:	
Workload:	450 h	Attendance time:	336 h	Semester:		1	
Credit points:	15	Independent study:	114 h	Number of semesters:		2	
Compulsory form:	mandatory			Sem. hours	week:	24	

Courses/Main topics:

Laboratory Solar System Physics (Internship)

Astronomy (Internship)

Data Analysis and Simulations (Internship)

Attendance logic (if alternative selection, etc.):

Lecturers:

Prof. Dr. Ferdinand Plaschke

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Blum

Prof. Dr. Jessica Agarwal

Qualifications aims:

The students

- can plan and apply the methods of numerical simulation, advanced data analysis procedures and space measurement techniques.
- develop their own empirical solution methods for problems without a sound basis and justify them.
- are able to analyse data using appropriate methods.
- can plan, set up, carry out and evaluate simple laboratory experiments.
- can derive conclusions for the relevant physical processes from the experiment results.
- can analyse and interpret astronomical observations.
- can analyse and evaluate their results in a comprehensible way in a protocol and a presentation.

Contents:

- Set-up and execution of own laboratory experiments
- Experiments to solve space physics problems
- Analysis of empirical scientific data to solve planetological or astrophysical problems
- Interpretation of space-physical measurement series with methods of modern data analysis
- Conception/realisation of own numerical experiments
- Analysis of astronomical observations

Forms of Learning:

Internships

Examination modalities / Requirements for the award of credit points:

- (a) Study achievement: Protocol and presentation on the Laboratory Solar System Physics internship
- (b) Study achievement: Protocol and presentation on the Astronomy internship
- (c) Study achievement: Protocol and presentation on the Data Analysis and Simulations internship

Turnus (beginning):

Winter semester or summer semester

Responsible for the module:

Blum

Language:

English

Media forms:

Practical work, suitable software for programming and data analysis, lectures with presentation software, word processing programmes

Literature:

Bendat, J.S., A.G. Piersol, Random Data. Analysis and Measurement Procedures, Wiley, 2010.

Menke, W., 2012, Geophysical Data Analysis: Discrete Inverse Theory, Elsevier.

McMahon, D., 2007, Signals and Systems Demystified, McGraw Hill.

Explanatory comment:

Categories (module groups):

Specialised deepening phase

Requirements for this module:
Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)
Comment on allocation:

Compulsory elective area Special Courses

Compulsory en	ective area Spe	ciai Courses						
Module name: Computational F	Fluid Dynamics				Module PHY-IG	number: ieP-33		
Institution: Institut für Geoph	nysik und Extraterr	restrische Physik			Module WSC-C	abbreviation: FD		
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2		
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1		
Compulsory form:	elective			Sem. hours	/ week:	3		
Courses/Main topic Computational Flui Computational Flui	d Dynamics (L) d Dynamics (E)			,				
	f alternative selectio	n, etc.):						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Yasuhito I								
them apply these funda - are able to indepe	entical and theoretical and theoretical and theoretical and theoretical and the control and th	oblems and issues itable combination	in magnetohyd of methods for	rodynamics. a given problem				
- Discretisation met - Stability criteria - Boundary condition - (MHD) turbulence - Basics of magnet	Contents: - Different types of approximations - Discretisation methods (finite differences, finite volumes, finite elements)							
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises		_	_					
(a) Study achievem	lities / Requirements nent: homework ral examination (20n)				
Turnus (beginning) Summer semester	: or winter semester							
Responsible for the Heyner	e module:							
Language: English								
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	tboard-, tablet lectur	e, projector	_		_			
Literature: - Ferziger, Computational Methods for Fluid Dynamics, 2019 - Versteeg, An Introduction to Computational Fluid Dynamimcs, 2007 - Davidson, An Indroduction to Magnetohydrodynamics, 2001 Further literature will be announced in good time before the start of the lecture.								
Explanatory commo	Explanatory comment:							
Categories (module groups): Compulsory elective area Special Courses								
Requirements for the Module 1 or module								
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: sics (BPO 2023) (Ma	aster)						
Comment on alloca	ation:							

Module name: Space Plasma P	hysics				1	number: 'hPh-22		
Institution: Institut für Theore	etische Physik				Module WSC-S	abbreviation:		
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2		
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1		
Compulsory form:	elective	otaay.		Sem. hours	/ week:	3		
Courses/Main topics: Space Plasma Physics (L) Space Plasma Physics (E)								
Attendance logic (if	f alternative selectio	n, etc.):						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Yasuhito I	Narita							
terrestrial plasmas	: iic knowledge of pla and application of tl ontent-related and p	ne acquired knowle	edge to phenomen	a in space				
	lasma, plasma mod plasma instabilities,			g, MHD mod	el, multi-f	luid models,		
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises								
(a) Study achievem	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20r							
Turnus (beginning) Irregular	:							
Responsible for the Narita	e module:							
Language: English								
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	board-, tablet lectur	e, projector						
Literature:								
Baumjohann, W., R. Trumann, Basic Space Plasma Physics, Imperial College University Press, 1996								
Explanatory comme	ent:							
Categories (module Compulsory electiv	e groups): re area Special Cou	rses						
Requirements for the Module 1 or module								
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: iics (BPO 2023) (Ma	aster)						
Comment on alloca	Comment on allocation:							

Module name:	4				1	number:
General Relativi Institution:	•					hPh-010 abbreviation:
Institut für Theore	etische Physik	A (10	WSC-G	
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1
Compulsory form:	elective			Sem. hours /	week:	3
Course/Main topics General Relativity	(L) (E)					
Attendance logic (i	alternative selection	on, etc.):				
Lecturers:						
Prof. Dr. Yasuhito	Varita					
Qualifications aims The students - get an overview of get to know the a	։ f the gravitational բ					
Contents:						
Physics in curved s		tional field equation	n, solutions, applica	ations		
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises						
Examination moda (a) Study achievem (b) Examination: or	lities / Requiremen nent: homework					
Turnus (beginning)		,	,			
Irregular						
Responsible for the Narita	e module:					
Language:						
English, German						
Media forms:						
Blackboard-, smart	board-, tablet lectu	re, projector				
Literature:						
Schutz, B., First co		ativity, 2nd ed., Car	nbridge University	Press, 2009		
Explanatory comm	ent:					
Categories (modul						
Compulsory elective Requirements for to		ırses				
	iis iiiouule.					
Degree programme Solar System Phys		aster)				
Comment on alloca	, , ,					

Module name: Planetary Magne	etospheres					number: GeP-34
Institution: Institut für Geoph	ıysik und Extrateı	restrische Physik	(Module abbreviation	
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1
Compulsory form:	elective			Sem. hours	/ week:	3
Courses/Main topic Planetary Magneto Planetary Magneto	spheres (L) spheres (E)					
Attendance logic (i 	f alternative selecti	on, etc.):				
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Ferdinand	l Plaschke					
able to formulate th - apply these funda - are able to indepe	mpirical and theore	ns in planetary mag uitable combination	netospheres of methods f	or a given problem		
functions, Vlasov e discontinuities, sho influence of the inte convection, Dunge	ics, single particle i quation, magnetoh ocks, Rankine-Hugo erplanetary magnet y-cycle, ionospheri	ydrodynamics, froz oniot relations, mag ic field, magnetic re	en-in theorer netospheric r econnection,	n, MHD waves, flow regions, bow shock magnetospheric an	w around and ma	l an obstacle, gnetopause,
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises						
(a) Study achieven	lities / Requiremen nent: homework ral examination (20		·	nin)		
Turnus (beginning) Summer semester	:					
Responsible for the Plaschke	e module:					
Language: English, German						

English, German

Media forms:

Blackboard-, smartboard-, tablet lecture, projector

Baumjohann and Treumann: "Basic Space Plasma Physics", 3rd edition, 2022 Russel, Luhmann, and Strangeway: "Space Physics: An Introduction", 2016

Kallenrode: "Space Physics: An Introduction to Plasmas and Particles in the Heliosphere and Magnetospheres", 2001

Explanatory comment:

Categories (module groups): Compulsory elective area Special Courses

Requirements for this module: Module 1 or module 2

Degree programmes:

Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)

Module name:					Module	number:
Planetary Magn	Planetary Magnetism and Dynamo Theory					
Institution: Institut für Geoph	nysik und Extrater	restrische Physik			Module abbreviation FV-SC	
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1
Compulsory form:	elective	study.		Sem. hours	/ week:	3
Planetary Magnetis	sm and Dynamo Th sm and Dynamo Th	eory (E)				
Attendance logic (i	f alternative selection	on, etc.):				
Lecturers: Dr. Daniel Heyner						
apply these funda bodies.are able to independent	ic are able to formulate amentals to dynamo endently select a su ems and trace then	models in the labout mitable combination	oratory as well as of methods for a	to models in tl given problem	he conte	
	? Where do dynamoves convection? Ex				other pla	nets, Induction
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises		-	-			
(a) Study achieven	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20		·			
Turnus (beginning)		•	•			
Responsible for the Heyner	e module:					
Language: English						
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	tboard-, tablet lectu	re, projector				
Literature: - Lowrie, Fundamentals of Geophysics, Cambridge, 2007 - Hulot, Magnetic Field of the Earth - Olson, Planetary Magnetism - Chandrasekhar, Hydrodynammic and Hydromagnetic Stability - Jacobs, Geomagnetism - Davidson, An Indroduction to Magnetohydrogynamics, 2001 - Cardin, Dynamos - Olson, Core Dynamics Further literature will be announced in good time before the start of the lecture.						
Explanatory comm						
Categories (module Compulsory elective	e groups): ve area Special Cou	ırses				
Requirements for t Module 1 or modul						
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: sics (BPO 2023) (M	aster)				
Comment on alloca						

Module name: Stellar Astrophy	/sics				Module PHY-IG	number: SeP-36		
Institution: Module abbreviati Institut für Geophysik und Extraterrestrische Physik WSC-SA								
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:	I.	2		
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1		
Compulsory form:	elective	Study.		Sem. hours	/ week:	3		
Stellar Astrophysic	Courses/Main topics: Stellar Astrophysics (L) Stellar Astrophysics (E)							
Attendance logic (i	f alternative selection	n, etc.):						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Jürgen Bl	um							
structure and stellar - apply their fundar - are able to indepe	re able to formulate	roblems. itable combination	of methods for a g	jiven problem		stellar		
TTauri stars, Herbi post-main sequenc	nding of the following g Ae/Be stars), mail the stars (RGB stars, varfs, neutron stars,	n sequence stars (s AGB stars, superr	stellar structure, er	nergy product	ion, ener	gy transport),		
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises								
(a) Study achievem	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20r							
Turnus (beginning) Summer semester): or winter semester							
Responsible for the Blum	e module:							
Language: English, German								
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	tboard-, tablet lectur	e, projector						
Literature: B.W. Carroll, D.A. Ostlie. An Introduction to Modern Astrophysics (2nd edition). Cambridge University Press, 2017.								
Explanatory comm	ent:							
Categories (module Compulsory elective	e groups): /e area Special Cou	rses						
Requirements for to Module 1 or module								
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: sics (BPO 2023) (Ma	aster)						

					•		
Module name: Extrasolar Plane	etary Systems				Module number: PHY-IGeP-37		
Institution: Institut für Geoph	ysik und Extrateri	estrische Physik			Module WSC-E	abbreviation:	
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	1	Semester:		2	
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1	
Compulsory form:	elective	Study.		Sem. hours	/ week:	3	
Courses/Main topic Extrasolar Planetar Extrasolar Planetar	y Systems (L)						
Attendance logic (if	falternative selectio	n, etc.):					
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Jürgen Bl	um						
Qualifications aims: The students - understand and are able to formulate the empirical and theoretical foundations of the discovery and structure destrasolar planets and their systems apply these fundamentals to specific problems are able to independently select a suitable combination of methods for a given problem analyse the problems and trace them back to empirical and theoretical foundations.							
Contents: Synapse of solar system architecture; methods of exoplanet detection and characterisation; properties of exoplanets, especially mass distribution, orbits, multiple systems, resonances, mass-radius relationship and internal structure, atmospheres; comparisons with the solar system and lessons learnt on the formation and evolution of planetary bodies.							
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises							
Examination modal (a) Study achievem (b) Examination: or							
Turnus (beginning) Summer semester							
Responsible for the Blum	e module:						
Language: English							
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	board-, tablet lectur	e, projector					
Literature: H.J. Deeg, J.A. Belmonte (Hrsg.). Handbook of Exoplanets. Springer International Publishing AG, 2018. In addition, curremt review articles on the formation of the solar system are recommended in the course.							
Explanatory commo	ent:						
,	Categories (module groups): Compulsory elective area Special Courses						
Requirements for the Module 1 or module							
Degree programme Solar System Phys		aster)					

Module name: Data and Signal	Analysis				Module PHY-IC	number: SeP-38	
Institution: Institut für Geoph	nysik und Extrateri	estrische Physik			Module WSC-E	abbreviation: DSA	
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	56 h	Semester:		2	
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	94 h	Number of semesters:		1	
Compulsory form:	elective	Study.		Sem. hours	/ week:	4	
Courses/Main topic Data and Signal Ar Data and Signal Ar	nalysis (L)						
Attendance logic (in	f alternative selection	n, etc.):					
Lecturers:							
Prof. Dr. Ferdinand	l Plaschke						
	: re able to formulate amentals to problem			dations of time-	series an	alysis.	
- are able to indepe	endently select a su ems and trace them	itable combination	of methods for a		l .		
Definitions, sampling rate, Nyquist frequency, expectation value, ergodic hypothesis, estimator, bias, probability density functions and their determination, moments, law of large numbers, confidence intervals, Z-transform, covariance and correlation, linear regression, method of the analytic signal, Fourier-transform, spectra, leakage, window functions, polarization analysis, empirical mode decomposition, short term Fourier-transform, wavelets, scalograms, minimum variance analysis, basics of filter theory, transmission systems, impulse response, stability							
Forms of Learning: Lectures, exercises							
(a) Study achievem	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20r						
Turnus (beginning) Winter semester):						
Responsible for the Plaschke	e module:						
Language: English, German							
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	board-, tablet lectur	e, projector					
Literature: Woyczynski: "A First Course for Signal Analysis", 2019 McMahon: "Signals & Systems Demystified", 2006 Glassmeier and Motschmann: "Comments on Time-Series Analysis", 1995 Paschmann and Daly: "Analysis Methods for Multi-Spacecraft Data", 1998							
Explanatory comm	ent:						
Categories (module	Categories (module groups): Compulsory elective area Special Courses						
Requirements for to Module 1 or module							
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: sics (BPO 2023) (Ma	aster)					

Module name: Comets and TNO	Os				Module PHY-IG	number: SeP-40		
Institution: Institut für Geoph	ysik und Extrateri	estrische Physik			Module WSC-C	abbreviation:		
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2		
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1		
Compulsory form:	elective	otaay.		Sem. hours	/ week:	3		
Comets and TNOs Comets and TNOs	Courses/Main topics: Comets and TNOs (L) Comets and TNOs (E) Attendance logic (if alternative selection, etc.):							
	anomanyo ooloono	11, 010.).						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Jessica A	garwal							
to such objects understand basic - can explain meas	: iew of the populatio physical processes urement methods re sical models current	occurring in comet	ts and TNOs v science and app	ly them in the	approacl	n		
comets. The lecture objects from space	ture is mall bodies to e will present what we missions and astro ch information they	we have learned ab nomical observatio	out the compositins, how they evol	on and interio ve under the i	r structur nfluence	e of these of solar		
Forms of learning: Lectures, exercises	3							
(a) Study achievem	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20r		•					
Turnus (beginning) Winter semester	:							
Responsible for the Agarwal	e module:							
Language: English								
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	board-, tablet lectur	e, projector						
online) - Planetary Science	I. Festou, HU. Kell es, 2nd edition, I. de ne Solar System, 2r 007	Pater & J. Lissaue	er, Cambridge Uni	versity Press,	2015			
Explanatory comme	ent:							
Categories (module Compulsory elective	e groups): e area Special Cou	rses						
Requirements for the Module 1 or module								
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: ics (BPO 2023) (Ma	aster)						
Comment on alloca	ation:							

Module name: Asteroids					Module PHY-IG	number: 3eP-41		
Institution: Institut für Geoph	nysik und Extrateri	restrische Physik			Module WSC-A	abbreviation:		
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2		
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1		
Compulsory form:	elective	otaay.		Sem. hours	/ week:	3		
Courses/Main topic Asteroids (L) Asteroids (E)								
Attendance logic (i	f alternative selection	on, etc.):						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Jessica A	garwal							
can describe theunderstand and c	erent classes of ast role of asteroids and an describe the mo sical processing act	d meteorites in the st relevant measur	wider context of the			h		
presented: 1. mete outlines the classifi processes driving a discussed.	with asteroids in our corite research, 2. as ication of asteroids a asteroid evolution ar	stronomical observand its connection	ations, 3. explorat with the composit	ion with space ion of asteroid	e probes. ls. Also p	The lecture hysical		
Forms of learning: Lectures, exercises	S							
(a) Study achieven	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20r		·					
Turnus (beginning) Summer semester):							
Responsible for the Agarwal	e module:							
Language: English								
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	tboard-, tablet lectur	e, projector						
- Michel, P., DeMe - Planetary Science	17, Asteroids. Camb o, F., Bottke, W.F. (es, 2nd edition, I. de he Solar System, 2r 007	Hrsq.) 2015. Astero Pater & J. Lissau	oids IV. The Unive er, Cambridge Un	iversity Press,	2015			
Explanatory comm	ent:							
Categories (module Compulsory elective	e groups): ve area Special Cou	rses						
Requirements for t Module 1 or modul								
Degree programme Solar System Phys	es: sics (BPO 2023) (Ma	aster)						
Comment on alloca	ation:				·			

Module name:					Module	number:		
Space Technolo	gies				1	GeP-42		
Institution: Institut für Geoph	ıysik und Extraterı	restrische Physik			Module WSC-S	abbreviation: ST		
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:	ı	2		
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1		
Compulsory form:	elective	,		Sem. hours	/ week:	3		
Space Technologie Space Technologie	Courses/Main topics: Space Technologies (L) Space Technologies (E)							
Attendance logic (i	f alternative selection	on, etc.):						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Joachim B	Block							
of this technical de small bodies of the - are able to specifi different destination etc.) are able to specifi for a given destination arrays? Which sub - are able to select an envisaged interpolation compare any successfully perform Contents: All historically important space age (are board systems and sun, the planets, moduled with the in	storical developmer velopment with the solar system (which y, estimate, and subtems in the solar system y the basic requirention (e.g.: When is it systems will need manual a suited effective collanetary science menvisioned future n	discrete steps of in h was gained mission stantiate the basic of the design (e.g. Hohmann to the the stantiate the base of the design inevitable to base of the design of the	creasing knowled coreasing knowled ion by mission). In requirements of crajectories, graving of an interplane on-board power (?). The control of the control	orbit mechanic ty-assist mano tary spacecraf generation on astruments for a sicons that have been performed be both the teous increase ochieved in discus (or maturity)	cs for the ceuvers, for the seuvers, for the selection of the scient end of the selection o	accessibility of dight durations, hall be bound stead of solar tific payload of been he beginning of y of their ondge about the best which were		
Forms of learning: Lectures, exercises	•	y lutare solerice in	SSIONS WIII DE UIC	ousseu.				
(a) Study achieven	lities / Requirements nent: homework ral examination (20r		·					
Turnus (beginning) Summer semester	:							
Responsible for the module: Block								
Language: English								
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	board-, tablet lectur	e, projector						
Literature: A current selection	of literature will be	announced in good	I time before the	start of the ser	nester.			
Explanatory comm	ent:							
Categories (module	e groups): re area Special Cou	rses						

Requirements for this module: Module 1 or module 2

Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)	
Comment on allocation:	

Module name: Space Missions	and Project Mar	agement			Module PHY-IC	number: GeP-43	
Institution: Institut für Geoph	nysik und Extrateri	estrische Physik			Module WSC-N	abbreviation:	
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	42 h	Semester:		2	
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	108 h	Number of semesters:		1	
Compulsory form:	elective			Sem. hours	/ week:	3	
	cs: nd Project Managem nd Project Managem						
Attendance logic (i	f alternative selection	n, etc.):					
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Joachim E	Block						
The students - understand how scientific space mission (in particular missions bound for destinations in the solar system) are structured in terms of project management, how their basic conception is - at first - being discussed within the scientific community, and how the projects are finally being selected and organized (in Europe mainly by ESA) understand the role and responsibility of the Principal Investigators (PI's) during and after the "Announcement of Opportunity" (AO) gain a thorough understanding of the importance of firm project phases with intermediate "Peer Reviews" and the corresponding management tools (RID's, NCR's, systematic project documentation, FMECA, risk analyses, "breadboard" and official qualification models, qualification and acceptance tests, etc.) are enabled to define the organisation of a fictional project review (e.g. a PDR) for a hypothetically envisaged science mission: Which qualification levels and documentation standards would be required, what kind of experts should be asked for participation as "peers", which kind of RID's would be "major"? - are able to justify their proposals by examples and experiences from the real history of science missions in the solar system, as they will have been discussed in the preceding lectures. Contents: The whole course of project planning for scientific missions is being thoroughly discussed, from the first							
conceptional ideas C) and the constru- of a scientific missi	and feasibility studiction of the flight motion (phase E) is take ical missions into the	es (phase A) via do odel (phase D) until en into consideratio	esign and qualifications the launch camp	ation of the sp aign. Subsequ	acecraft uently the	(phases B and typical course	
Forms of learning: Lectures, exercises	S						
(a) Study achieven	lities / Requirement nent: homework ral examination (20r		·				
Turnus (beginning) Winter semester):						
Responsible for the Block	e module:						
Language: English	Language:						
Media forms: Blackboard-, smart	Media forms: Blackboard-, smartboard-, tablet lecture, projector						
Literature: A current selection							
Explanatory comm	ent:	-					
Categories (module Compulsory elective	e groups): ve area Special Cou	rses					
Requirements for t Module 1 or modul							

Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)

Comment on allocation:	
Comment on allocation.	

Research phase

Numl	g way qualifications. nodelling and dhe communications.	1 2 6
eated programs. ograms. is in an appealin	g way	2 6 During the lata analysis
eated programs. ograms. is in an appealin	g way qualifications. nodelling and dhe communications.	During the lata analysis
eated programs. ograms. is in an appealin . he scientific key	g way qualifications. nodelling and d he communica	During the lata analysis
ograms. Is in an appealin . he scientific key	qualifications. nodelling and d he communica	lata analysis
ograms. Is in an appealin . he scientific key	qualifications. nodelling and d he communica	lata analysis
ograms. Is in an appealin . he scientific key	qualifications. nodelling and d he communica	lata analysis
ograms. Is in an appealin . he scientific key	qualifications. nodelling and d he communica	lata analysis
	nodelling and d he communica	lata analysis
ral aspects: 1. The esenting results, c.	, and commun	cation within a
ints:		
idouts		
	andouts	indouts

0	
Comment on allocation:	
	

Module name: Literature Resea	arch				Module PHY-IC	number: SeP-45
Institution: Institut für Geophysik und Extraterrestrische Physik Module abbreviat FP-LR						abbreviation:
Workload:	150 h	Attendance time:	28 h	Semester:	•	3
Credit points:	5	Independent study:	122 h	Number of semesters:		1
Compulsory form:	mandatory	otaay.		Sem. hours	/ week:	2
Seminar Angewa Seminar Sonnen Seminar Planete	o- und Astrophysik andte Geophysik (S systemastronomie nentstehung und k mphysik und –sens	(S) (S) leine Körper (S) sorik (S)				
	r anomativo solocti	011, 010.).				
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Andreas H Prof. Dr. Ferdinanc Prof. Dr. Jürgen Bl Prof. Dr. Jessica A Prof. Dr. Yasuhito	l Plaschke um garwal					
Qualifications aims The students - are able to assess - can read scientific - are able to structu - are able to prese manner.	s the state of the a c papers in a goal-oure and organise th	oriented manner ar eir own research w	nd reproduce the estork.			
Contents: The module encom literature database generation of comp participating institu follow the content of meaningful scientif about their own res place them in an or	s, managing literation orehensive literaturates is presented and of oral presentation ic illustrations, preposults. Likewise, stud	ure references in come lists. In addition, and discussed in subset and to discuss the pare and give their dents learn to prepare.	onjunction with a w current scientific re vject-specific semir em critically. The s won presentations	ord processing esearch of the pars. In doing students also , and engage	ng progra working so, the st learn hov in critical	m, and the groups of the tudents learn to to create I discussions
Forms of learning: Seminar						
Examination moda (a) Study achieven			credit points:			
Turnus (beginning) Each semester						
Responsible for the Hördt	e module:					
Language: English						
Media forms: Blackboard lecture	, oral presentation					
Literature: Depending on the t	topic of the Master	s thesis.				
Explanatory comm						
Categories (module	e groups):					

Requirements for this module:

Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)	
Comment on allocation:	

Module name: Research Internship						Module number: PHY-IGeP-46			
Institution: Institut für Geoph	Module abbreviation:								
Workload:	450 h	Attendance time:	400 h	Semester:		3			
Credit points:	15	Independent study:	50 h	Number of semesters:		2			
Compulsory form:	mandatory	,		Sem. hours	/ week:	15			
Courses/Main topics: Oberseminar Geo- und Astrophysik (OS) Seminar Angewandte Geophysik (S) Seminar Sonnensystemastronomie (S) Seminar Planetenentstehung und kleine Körper (S) Seminar Weltraumphysik und –sensorik (S) Forschungspraktikum (P)									
Attendance logic (in The research interresearch interresea			l are studied.						
Lecturers: Prof. Dr. Andreas Hördt Prof. Dr. Ferdinand Plaschke Prof. Dr. Jürgen Blum Prof. Dr. Jessica Agarwal Prof. Dr. Yasuhito Narita									
Qualifications aims: The students acquire experimental and theoretical skills to carry out research. In close contact with the chosen research group, the students lay the technical and experimental foundations for their future master projects. They acquire the skills to independently carry out experiments or theoretical investigations that are relevant for the thesis project. They acquire the skills to professionally present their own work and results in a scientific context.									
Contents: 10-week internship on a research topic in solar system physics [in mutual understanding with the master thesis advisor] to familiarise themselves with the theoretical and experimental methods required to carry out the thesis project. For experimental work this includes mainly pre-experiments in the context of the future thesis project, design of components for the experiments, construction of experimental set-ups, ordering of hardware components, and shadowing visits to on-going experiments in the research group. For a theory-based project, students will familiarise themselves with relevant software packages, the development of small pieces of software, test calculations and shadowing visits to the on-going work in the research group. Also attendance of so-called summer- or winter-schools (e.g., the ESA academy) and studies abroad can become part of this module.									
Forms of learning: Project work									
Examination modalities / Requirements for the award of credit points: (a) Study achievement: successful execution of the research internship (b) Examination: oral presentation on the contents and objectives of the Master's thesis									
Turnus (beginning): Each semester									
Responsible for the Agarwal	e module:								
Language: English									
Media forms:									
Literature: The required literat		the supervisor.							
Explanatory comm	ent:								

Categories (module groups): Research phase

Requirements for this module:
Degree programmes: Solar System Physics (BPO 2023) (Master)
Comment on allocation:

Module name: Master Thesis						number: GeP-47	
Institution: Studiendekanat Physik						Module abbreviation: FP-MT	
Workload:	900 h	Attendance time:	30 h	Semester:		3	
Credit points:	30	Independent study:	870 h	Number of semesters:		2	
Compulsory form:	mandatory	Stady:		Sem. hours	/ week:	0	
Betreuung von M Betreuung von M Betreuung von M Betreuung von M Attendance logic (i	lasterarbeiten - Ag lasterarbeiten - Blu lasterarbeiten - Hö lasterarbeiten - Pla lasterarbeiten - Na f alternative selecti	im rdt aschke rita on, etc.):					
It is recommended programme.	to start the Master	's thesis only after	completion of the	other course b	pelonging	to the Master	
Lecturers: Lecturers of the Ph	ysics department						
Qualifications aims The students are a methods within a g expand scientific k a paper. The stude Contents: Independent work and writing of a sci	ble to work on a to iven time limit. In d nowledge boundar ents can organise the (under supervision	oing so, they show ies. They can preso neir own scientific p) on a topic from th	that they understant and assess the project. e field of solar sys	and technical procedure ar tem physics u	correlation of results sing scie	ons and can in the form of entific methods	
the field of experim				end on the top	ic or the	uresis and he i	
Independent but su	•			gs			
Examination moda Examination: Mast		ts for the award of	credit points:				
Turnus (beginning) Each semester):						
Responsible for the Office of the Dean		ics					
Language: English							
Media forms:							
Literature: To be determined i	ndividually with the	e supervisor of the	Master's thesis.				
Explanatory comm The Master's thesis results within a per thesis. The Master board upon applica	s includes working iod of eight months ' thesis must be wr	s. The period is cal	culated from the is	sue of the top	ic the sul	bmission of the	
Categories (module Research phase	e groups):						
Requirements for t	his module:						
Degree programme Solar System Phys		laster)					